Whitehead, LaDawn

From: Cayle, Ann

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 1:50 PM

To: Denton, Charles; Whitehead, LaDawn; Delecn, Jose; Kaiser, Steven

Ce: Coyle, Ann

Subject: RE: In the Matter of Allegan Metal Finishing Co - Docket No. EPCRA-05-2015-0010
Mr. Denton,

In the interest of expediency and pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(b})(2), 1 authorize you to file and serve your reply
by email. Please submit your reply as .pdf file and ensure that it includes your signature. In order for me to

consider your reply, | must receive it by 3 p.m. CDT today. M;”";m
x ;&f
This authorization is limited to this pleading only. ,; o %fgﬁm"& ﬁ? y ‘

ITIS SO ORDERED.

Ann L. Coyle

Regional Judicial Officer
Assistant Deputy Ethics Official
Phone: 312.886.2248

FAX: 312.692.2117

From: Denton, Charles [mailto:Charles.Denton@btlaw.com]
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 1:10 PM

To: Rosado, Elizabeth; Coyle, Ann; Whitehead, LaDawn

Cc: Deleon, Jose; Kaiser, Steven

Subject: RE: in the Matter of Allegan Metal Finishing Co - Docket No. EPCRA-05-2015-0010

Respondent AMFCO will fite a short Reply this afternoon.

Charlie Denton

BARNES & THORNBURG LLP
(616) 742-3974 (direct)
cdenton@BTLaw.caom

From: Rosado, Elizabeth {mailto:rosado.clizabeth@epa.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 2:01 PM

To: Coyle, Ann; Denton, Charles

Cc: Delecon, Jose; Kaiser, Steven

Subject: In the Matter of Allegan Metal Finishing Co - Appearance and Expedited Response To Respondents Motion For
Extension of Time To File Answer 3-27-15

Importance: High

All,

In the Matter of: Allegan Metal Finishing Co.
Docket No. EPCRA-05-2015-0010



Please find attached an Appearance and Expedited Response To Respondent’s Motion for Extension of Time To File
Answer and Certificate of Service dated 3-27-2015.

Elizabeth Rosado
U.S. EPA, Region 5

CONFIDENTIALITY NCTICE: This email and any attachments are

for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute
or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have received
this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
promptly delete this message and its attachments from your

computer system. We do not wailve attorney-client or work product
privilege by the transmission cf this message.



